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Field Calibration and Tune-Up Procedure 
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Hexagram’s low power RF devices have passed through extensive testing and calibration 
procedures while in the factory. Therefore, no additional calibration, tuning, or adjustment is 
required in the field. Hexagram’s low power RF devices are shipped to the customer in the sealed 
enclosures. Thus, no adjustments or tuning can be made in the field, without breaking the factory 
sealed enclosure. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Mark Wilbur  
 
Mark Wilbur  
Principal Engineer 
RF and Microwave Systems 
440-528-7200 mwilbur@aclara.com 

 


